From: ‘ Redacted ‘
Sent: 11/13/2012 2:27:01 PM

To: 'Blackney, Robert' (robert.blackney@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=EBJ1);
‘Redacted ‘

Bec:

Subject: RE: Compliance Spreadsheet Working Group Meeting - Augl7 (Follow-up)

Robert -

We are working reviewing the revised draft RPS compliance report template currently but would like to
see if we could send you PG&E’s comments, if any, by this Thursday. Due to the holiday and several of
us being out of the office, we weren’t able to start reviewing until this morning.

Also, can you please include myself,|Redacted , and Erik Jacobson on ali RPS compliance
communications going forward? Brooke Reilly and |Redacted are transitioning into new roles and will
no longer be working on RPS compliance.

Thank you,

[Redacted |

Pacific Gas & Electric Company
Regulatory Affairs: Energy Supply
‘Redacted ‘

From: Blackney, Robert [mailto:robert.blackney@cpuc.ca.gov}
Sent: Tuesday, November 06, 2012 2:28 PM

To: Rogers, Nika; Shmidt, Yuliya; 'Boldyreva, Maria - E&FP"; Reilly, Brooke A;|Redacted |
'Sergio.Islas@sce.com’; 'Laura.Genao@sce.com'; 'Jed Gibson'; 'Peter Pearson'; 'gmorris@emf.net’;
‘Nancy.Norris@powerex.com'; 'anthony.deslaurier@powerex.com’; 'JLeslie@mckennalong.com’;
'douglass@energyattorney.com’; 'klatt@energyattorney.com'; 'iGoodman@commerceenergy.com’,
'Lorraine.Gonzalez@energy.ca.gov'; "Chisholm, Emily@Energy' (Emily.Chisholm@energy.ca.gov)'
'‘Barkalow, Gina@Energy (Gina.Barkalow@energy.ca.gov)'; Siao, David; "Chase, Tina'
(CChase@semprautilities.com)'; 'Beena.Morar@sce.com'; 'katie.sloan@sce.com’;
'‘Beena.Morar@sce.com'; Reilly, Brooke A; 'abb@eslawfirm.com’; 'jjg@eslawfirm.com’;
'teri.ikeda@pacificorp.com’; 'Nauss, Shelley'; 'Watts, Linda - E&FP'; 'Eric Hulin';
'marcie.milner@shell.com’; Simon, Sean A.

Subject: RE: Compliance Spreadsheet Working Group Meeting - Aug17 (Follow-up)
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Hello Working Group Participants,

Attached to this e-mail please find the latest revisions of the compliance spreadsheet, along
with a comment summary matrix (detailing any/all changes to the spreadsheet). Please review
the attached templates, and submit your comments to Energy Division not later than close of
business Tuesday, November 13. All comments should be served to the entirety of the working
group, unless you include sensitive/confidential information.

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions.

Thanks,

Robert Blackney | Renewable Energy Policy & Procurement
California Public Utilities Commission

505 Van Ness Avenue

San Francisco, CA 94102

Telephone: 415.703.3072

Robert.Blackney@cpuc.ca.qov | Www.cpuc.ca.gov

From: Blackney, Robert

Sent: Thursday, October 25, 2012 3:34 PM Redacted
To: Rogers, Nika; Shmidt, Yuliya; 'Boldyreva, Maria - E&FP'; 'bari@pge.com’;
'Sergio.Islas@sce.com’; 'Laura.Genao@sce.com'; 'Jed Gibson'; 'Peter Pearson'; 'gmorris@emf.net’;
‘Nancy.Norris@powerex.com'; 'anthony.deslaurier@powerex.com’; 'JLeslie@mckennalong.com’;
'douglass@energyattorney.com’; 'klatt@energyattorney.com'; 'iGoodman@commerceenergy.com’;
'Lorraine.Gonzalez@energy.ca.gov'; "Chisholm, Emily@Energy' (Emily.Chisholm@energy.ca.qov),;
'‘Barkalow, Gina@Energy (Gina.Barkalow@energy.ca.gov)'; Siao, David; "Chase, Tina'
(CChase@semprautilities.com)'; 'Beena.Morar@sce.com'; 'katie.sloan@sce.com’;
'‘Beena.Morar@sce.com'; 'brooke.reilly@pge.com’; 'abb@eslawfirm.com’; 'jjg@eslawfirm.com’;
'teri.ikeda@pacificorp.com’; 'Nauss, Shelley'; 'Watts, Linda - E&FP'; 'Eric Hulin';
'marcie.milner@shell.com'; Simon, Sean A.

Subject: RE: Compliance Spreadsheet Working Group Meeting - Aug17 (Follow-up)

Hello Working Group Participants,
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Energy Division staff would like to say thank you to all the parties who submitted comments
on the new Compliance spreadsheet. Attached, please find two zip files with all the comments
received by Energy Division (one file for IOU/ESP and one for MJU). In addition to providing
all of the working group members with the comments received, Energy Division staff would
like to provide a brief explanation of how we plan to move forward with the new compliance
spreadsheet. Currently, staff is reviewing your comments and making edits to the spreadsheet
templates. Once Energy Division staff have completed editing the spreadsheets, we will
redistribute the amended templates to the working group list for a second round of comments.
Staff will provide working group parties with an extended review time (8-10 days) for the
second round of comments, as Energy Division will not collect additional comments (from
either the working group or the service list) before 1ssuing the template for use. Staff intend to
release the final version of the compliance spreadsheet sometime in mid-November, and collect
the first 33% Compliance Reports before the end of December.

Please feel free to contact me if you have any additional questions related to new Compliance
Report spreadsheet.

Thanks,

Robert Blackney | Renewable Energy Policy & Procurement
California Public Utilities Commission

505 Van Ness Avenue

San Francisco, CA 94102

Telephone: 415.703.3072

Robert.Blackney@cpuc.ca.qov | www.cpuc.ca.gov

From: Blackney, Robert

Sent: Monday, August 20, 2012 6:34 PM
To: Rogers, Nika; Shmidt, Yuliya; 'Boldyreva, Maria - E&FP'; 'bari@pge.com';‘RGdaCted ‘
'Sergio.Islas@sce.com'; 'Laura.Genao@sce.com'; 'Jed Gibson'; 'Peter Pearson'; 'gmorris@emf.net’;
'‘Nancy.Norris@powerex.com'; 'anthony.deslaurier@powerex.com’; 'JLeslie@mckennalong.com’;
'douglass@energyattorney.com’; 'klatt@energyattorney.com'; 'iGoodman@commerceenergy.com’,
'Lorraine.Gonzalez@energy.ca.gov'; "Chisholm, Emily@Energy' (Emily.Chisholm@energy.ca.qov),;
'‘Barkalow, Gina@Energy (Gina.Barkalow@energy.ca.gov)'; Siao, David; "Chase, Tina'
(CChase@semprautilities.com)'; 'Beena.Morar@sce.com'; 'katie.sloan@sce.com’;
'‘Beena.Morar@sce.com'; 'brooke.reilly@pge.com’; 'abb@eslawfirm.com’; 'jjg@eslawfirm.com’;
'teri.ikeda@pacificorp.com’; 'Nauss, Shelley'; 'Watts, Linda - E&FP'; 'Eric Hulin'

Subject: RE: Working Group Meeting - Aug17 (agenda attached)

Hello Everyone,
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Sean and I thought 1t would be helpful to send everyone who participated in Friday’s working
group a complete list of the working group attendees. Please find attached to this e-mail the
final version of the working group PowerPoint presentation, as well as a word document with
everyone’s contact information.

Thanks,

Robert Blackney | Renewable Energy Policy & Procurement
California Public Utilities Commission

505 Van Ness Avenue

San Francisco, CA 94102

Telephone: 415.703.3072

Robert.Blackney@cpuc.ca.gov | Www.cpuc.¢a.gov

From: Blackney, Robert

Sent: Friday, August 17, 2012 6:12 PM

To: Simon, Sean A.; Rogers, Nika; Shmidt, Yuliya; 'Boldyreva, Maria - E&FP'; 'bari@pge.com’;
|Redacted |'Sergio.|slas@sce.com'; '‘Laura.Genao@sce.com’; 'Jed Gibson'; 'Peter Pearson’;
'‘gmorris@emf.net’; 'Nancy.Norris@powerex.com'; 'anthony.deslaurier@powerex.com’;
'JLeslie@mckennalong.com'; 'douglass@energyattorney.com’; 'klatt@energyattorney.com’;
'iGoodman@commerceenergy.com'’; 'Lorraine.Gonzalez@energy.ca.gov'; "Chisholm, Emily@Energy’
(Emily.Chisholm@energy.ca.qgov)'; 'Barkalow, Gina@Energy (Gina.Barkalow@energy.ca.gov)'; Siao,
David; "Chase, Tina' (CChase@semprautilities.com)'; 'Beena.Morar@sce.com'’; 'katie.sloan@sce.com’;
'‘Beena.Morar@sce.com'; 'brooke.reilly@pge.com’; 'abb@eslawfirm.com’; 'jjg@eslawfirm.com’;
'teri.ikeda@pacificorp.com’

Subject: RE: Working Group Meeting - Aug17 (agenda attached)

Hello Everyone,

Thanks for participating in our working group for the new compliance spreadsheet. Sean and I
appreciate your input, and your attendance.

Please find attached the PowerPoint presentation used during the mecting, and feel free to
contact me with any questions and/or concerns you may have regarding the compliance
spreadsheet.
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Thanks again,

Robert Blackney | Renewable Energy Policy & Procurement
California Public Utilities Commission

505 Van Ness Avenue

San Francisco, CA 94102

Telephone: 415.703.3072

Robert.Blackney@cpuc.ca.qov | www.cpuc.ca.gov

From: Simon, Sean A.

Sent: Monday, August 13, 2012 2:01 PM
To: Rogers, Nika; Shmidt, Yuliya; Boldyreva, Maria - E&FP; 'bari@pge.com';‘Re‘jac’ced
Sergio.slas@sce.com; Laura.Genao@sce.com; 'Jed Gibson'; Peter Pearson; gmorris@emi.net;
'‘Nancy.Norris@powerex.com'; 'anthony.deslaurier@powerex.com’; 'JLeslie@mckennalong.com’;
'douglass@energyattorney.com’; 'klatt@energyattorney.com'; 'iGoodman@commerceenergy.com'’
Cc: Blackney, Robert; 'Barkalow, Gina@Energy'

Subject: Working Group Meeting - Aug17 (agenda attached)

Hello RPS Compliance Working Group Participants,

Attached is a copy of the agenda for Friday’s working group meeting at the CPUC. The
essential information for participation is also included below. Please forward this email to
any other parties that you think would be interested in participating in the working
group. Due to the technical nature of the RPS compliance spreadsheet, it will be most
productive if people can attend in person and for participants to be familiar with the RPS
compliance rules and the previous compliance spreadsheet.

The purpose of Friday’s meeting is to initiate a collaborative working group to assist Energy
Division staff in the development of the new annual RPS reporting format and compliance
spreadsheet. As you will see from the attached agenda, the focus of Friday’s meeting is on
identifying the compliance rules and corresponding data that must be incorporated in the new
RPS compliance spreadsheet and maximizing the functionality of the compliance spreadsheet.

August 17, 2012, 9:30-4:30 Phone Attendees
California Public Utilities Commission
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Golden Gate Room Conference line:
505 Van Ness Avenue

San Francisco, CA. 94102 Participant Passcode:

Redacted

Redacted

I am looking forward to secing you all on Friday. Please contact Robert Blackney (cc’d) if you

have any questions related to Friday’s meeting.

Regards, Sean

Sean A. Simon
Analyst - RPS Program
CA Public Utilities Commission

415-703-3791
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